From: Pelon, Tricia <Tricia.Pelon@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 10:30 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Amanda Warner <amanda@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Dave deraleau
<dderaleau@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Subject: CONSTRUCTION START NOTICE: EM-T-MOBILE-102-210416 - BU - 876374, Site Name -
OSCAWANA LAKE / JONES/ SSUSA, App ID - 538778, Customer Site ID - CTNLO48A, Customer Site Name -
CT33XC082

CSC — Please be advised that T-Mobile is providing noticed that construction will be starting shortly for
the site referenced above. If you have any questions, please let us know

Thanks Tricia

Patricia Pelon
Project Manager T-Mobile
T: (518) 373-3507 | M: (518) 424-2396

CROWN CASTLE

46 Broadway, Menands, NY 12204-2702
CrownCastle.com

LTSS

** Attention all Contractors - Anytime a Crown site is accessed for any reason you must
call our NOC at 800-788-7011 upon arrival and departure

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this
email.
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